

TODAY IS MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Updated mask guideline:</u> The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.

WELCOME BACK EVERYONE! We hope everyone had a safe spring break filled with rest, relaxation, and fun. We will resume today Monday, March 21st with Schedule White (B) day.

Aloha Junior Prom Attendees,

Please read through the following information thoroughly as we prepare for the upcoming prom on Saturday, March 26, 2022 at the beautiful Sheraton Maui. Your student leaders have worked very hard over the past few months to plan this event. We look forward to a fun and exciting evening!

REGISTRATION

You must have a SCHOOL ID when checking in at the registration desk. Please be sure to have yours available for check-in on Saturday.

Student Guests who are non-LHS student attendees must also provide a SCHOOL ID. If your non-LHS guests do not have a SCHOOL ID, then he/she must provide current proof of enrollment at the school and another form of identification at check-in.

COVID-19 GUIDELINES

BEFORE THE EVENT: Students need to comply with DOE Covid-19 mandates which include providing proof of being fully vaccinated at time of purchase or a negative test result less than 48 hrs prior to the event, no exceptions. Expanded testing will occur the Thursday before prom (03/24) at our campus stadium and parents/legal guardians need to have signed up their child on alohaclear.com at least 48 hrs prior to testing day.

To be considered fully vaccinated, you must have:

Received two Covid-19 vaccination shots and a booster shot. The booster is required if it has been at least two months since you received Johnson & Johnson or five months since you received a second shot of Pfizer or Moderna. If you do not receive the required booster by March 24, then you will need to register to get tested prior to the event.

If you are required to get tested, your test results must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by Friday, March 25 at 12:00 PM. You must produce a negative test result to attend prom.

If you have tested positive for Covid-19 within the last 90 days, a doctor's note or note from the testing facility is required to state that you tested positive. Your

doctor's notes or your test results from your testing facility must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by Friday, March 25 at 12:00 PM

<u>Non-LHS student attendees</u> who are not considered fully vaccinated must also provide proof of negative test results within 48 hours of the event. If your guest is required to get tested, please see the guidelines for submitting their negative test results below.

If you are required to get tested, your test results must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by Friday, March 25 at 12:00 PM. You must produce a negative test result to attend prom.

If you have tested positive for Covid-19 within the last 90 days, a doctor's note or note from the testing facility is required to state that you tested positive. Your doctor's notes or your test results from your testing facility must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by Friday, March 25 at 12:00 PM

<u>DURING THE EVENT:</u> As this is a school-related event, we will follow the most up-to-date mandates coming from the State for prom. The most recent memo that came from the Superintendent is from March 11. Attached is the memo for your reference. As stated in the memo:

Indoor masking continues to be required by all students, staff, visitors and contracted service providers at schools, HIDOE facilities and in HIDOE buses and vans until further notice.

The HIDOE's indoor masking policy remains in place, apart from the state's overall indoor mask mandate, which will expire after March 25. The DOH still recommends indoor masking in schools, especially given the recent changes to in-school case investigations and close contact quarantine requirements. Please know that because our goal is to always prioritize in-person learning, we are cautiously adjusting our guidance to ensure as many students as possible can continue to stay in the classroom.

Students will be required to wear masks for this event. Students may briefly remove masks for photos or when eating and drinking at dinner service.

Please direct any Covid-19 related questions to your VP, Mr. Chris Webber.

PHOTOGRAPHY INFORMATION & PHOTO APPOINTMENT TIMES

On the school website and your email from Ms. Abad are the LHS Prom Photo Package Sheet and the LHS Prom Photo Backgrounds. These were provided to us by our photographer, Halemano Photography. All payments for photos will be paid directly to the photographer.

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks with Syrup, Power Punch, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Tasty Chicken Tenders, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Apple Sauce, Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kanej Anej, Chamille Antolin, David Aquino, Noah Arase, Leimamo Arruda, Ami Asakawa. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.

<u>PAYMENT TYPE</u>: Cash, Check (Payable to Halemano Photography), Credit Card (Must be under the purchaser's name). In the event the check comes back due to insufficient funds, a service charge of \$30 will be assessed to the client.

PHOTO APPOINTMENTS: Photo appointment sign ups will be in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8) at LUNCH ONLY on TUESDAY, 03/22. Appointment times are on a first come, first serve basis. Appointment time slots are in five minute increments. The registration desk to pay for photos will be upstairs next to the prom registration desks. You may pay for your photos ahead of time and a card will be given to you to take to the photographers downstairs during your appointment time.

Photos will take place downstairs of the ballroom in the Napili room. Students will only be permitted downstairs to take photos during their appointment times. The photo schedule is as follows:

5 pm - 6 pm: Photos in Napili Room downstairs (prior to start of event) 6 pm - 7:30 pm: Photos are paused for the prom ceremony and dinner service (all students must be inside the ballroom during this time) 7:35 pm - 9:30 pm: Photos resume downstairs

TABLE RESERVATIONS

Table reservation sign ups will be in Ms. Abad's classroom (P8) at LUNCH ONLY on WEDNESDAY, 03/23. Table reservations are on a first come, first serve basis.

Tables seat 10 attendees. Specific tables will be reserved for groups of 10. You may come in with a list of 10 attendees to reserve an entire table. If you prefer to reserve only a few seats, you may choose one of the tables not designated for groups of 10. If you are taking a guest, you MUST be sitting with your guest (non-Junior, non-LHS student).

Not everyone on your table needs to be present for table reservations - Only ONE person will be permitted to make the reservation needed for your group.

RECAP OF IMPORTANT DATES

<u>TUESDAY, MARCH 22:</u> Photo appointment sign-ups in Ms. Abad's Classroom (P8) at lunch.

<u>WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23:</u> Table reservation sign-ups in Ms. Abad's Classroom (P8) at lunch.

<u>THURSDAY, MARCH 24:</u> On-campus testing at the school stadium during Period 3/lunch for students needing a negative test result prior to prom. Teachers will be provided a list of students needing to get tested for prom. If you are using this option, you must register on your own with a parent/legal guardian with alohaclear.com at least 48 hours prior to testing day.

FRIDAY, MARCH 25: If you are required to get tested, your test results must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by 12:00 PM. If you tested positive for Covid-19 within the last 90 days, your doctor's notes or your test results from your testing facility must be emailed to Ms. Abad (michelle.abad@k12.hi.us) by 12:00 PM.

SATURDAY, MARCH 26: PROM NIGHT!

Registration begins at 5 pm. Doors close promptly at 6 pm. You will not be permitted into the event after doors close. Please be on time.

For your reference, the Junior Prom contract that is on the school website and sent to you from Ms. Abad lists all the guidelines you have agreed to for prom. You must stay for the entire event (5pm - 10pm). If you must leave early, a legal guardian will need to physically sign you out at the registration desk. Keep in mind that this is a school-event and all school rules will apply. MPD will also be present.

<u>This is a FORMAL EVENT</u>. There is a dress code. The dress code is outlined in the Prom Info document attached. You were notified of the dress code when the Prom Info slides were shared with you mid-February. You will not be permitted to the prom if you do not comply with the dress code. No refunds will be provided.

Please be sure to read through all of the above information carefully. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad via email at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us.